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Priyanka

From: Parakh Tomar
Sent: 27 June 2024 15:15
To: Priyanka
Cc: Aishverya Sharma; Vikas Gupta
Subject: CSP || AZB & Partners.
Attachments: 1825_001.pdf

Hello Priyanka, 
 
As Please refer below the updates in the qty. 
 
Mumbai: 
Office 365 E3: 537 Nos. 
Microsoft 365 F1 without Teams: 10 Nos. 
 
 
Noida: 
Microsoft 365 Business  Basic: 70 Nos. 
Microsoft 365 Business Standard: 34 Nos. 
Microsoft 365 Business Premium: 294 
Office 365 E3: 15 Nos. 
Microsoft 365 F1 without Teams: 15 Nos. 
 
 
Also, the subscription period will be from 24th June 2024 to 23rd June 2025. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Parakh Tomar | Senior Evangelist 
M: +91 94663 27445 
E: parakh.tomar@claritusconsulting.com 
W: www.claritusconsulting.com 

 
    

 
 
 

From: Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 12:19 PM 
To: Parakh Tomar <parakh.tomar@claritusconsulting.com> 
Subject: FW: Microsoft 365 Prices || CSP || AZB & Partners. 
 
Hi Parakh, 
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Please refer to the below count location-wise, Please raise the OSF for the invoice. 
 
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
 
 
Start Date: 24th June 2024. 
 
 
Please refer to the prices from the attached PO. 
 
 

 
Thanks and Regards, 
Vikas Gupta  ሀሁ || Director-Sales || M: +91-9555877664 || E: vikas@claritusconsulting.com 
Claritus Management Consulting Private Limited. 

    
 Visit Store: www.claritus.store 

 
 

‘’ Enable our customers to be successful in their Digital Transformation and earn their trust as Business Advisors ‘’ 
 
 

 


